



Zufer Music 38, 38, Skopje, 1000, North Macedonia
+389 70 205 699 · kristijan@ivanoski.mk

Kristijan Ivanoski, Full Stack Developer

An experienced Full Stack Developer with profound knowledge in every stage of web development. Extremely familiar with user interfaces, testing and debugging. Additional strengths include working on independent projects as well as collaborating in a team setting.

Employment History

Full Stack Developer at AITONIX, Skopje

August 2020 — Present

- Planned, developed, tested, deployed, and maintained web applications.
- Effectively coded changes and alterations based on specific design specifications.

Web & System Developer at IvanoskiTech

January 2019 — October 2020

- Created, Tested, Deployed web hosting based environment, shared between multiple servers.
- Coded interface for management with ftp, databases, mail clients, dns zones.
- Implemented payment gateway.

Software Developer at M-NAV, Project

January 2018 — December 2018

- Created, tested, deployed Windows application for data manipulation.
- Encryption, Decryption & Validation of data by given standards.

Education

Faculty of Computer Science & Engineering

September 2015 — Present

High School, Sugs Rade Jovcevski Korcagin, Skopje

September 2011 — June 2015

Links

[Portfolio](#)

[Github](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

JavaScript

Angular

C# .NET

HTML & CSS

IIS

Apache

Languages

Macedonian Native speaker

English C2

Serbian C2

Croatian C2

References

References available upon request